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Division at 202–708–3055 (this is not a 
toll-free number). 

Dated: January 4, 2013. 
Carol J. Galante, 
Assistant Secretary for Housing—Federal 
Housing Commissioner. 
[FR Doc. 2013–00357 Filed 1–9–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4210–67–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–NERO–PAGR–11895; PPNEPAGR00, 
PMP00UP05.YP0000] 

Notice of Meetings for the Paterson 
Great Falls National Historical Park 
Advisory Commission 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of Meetings. 

SUMMARY: As required by the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act, the National 
Park Service (NPS) is hereby giving 
notice for the 2013 schedule of meetings 
for the Advisory Committee to the 
Paterson Great Falls National Historical 
Park General Management Plan. The 
Paterson Great Falls National Historical 
Park (NHP) Federal Advisory 
Commission was authorized by 
Congress and signed by the President on 
March 30, 2009, (Pub. L. 111–11, Title 
VII, Subtitle A, Section 7001, 
Subsection e) ‘‘to advise the Secretary in 
the development and implementation of 
the management plan.’’ Agendas for 
these meetings will be provided on the 
Paterson Great Falls NHP Web site 
(http://www.nps.gov/pagr/parkmgmt/ 
federal-advisory-commission.htm). 
DATES: The Commission will meet on 
the following dates in 2013: 

• Thursday, January 31, 2013, 2:00– 
5:00 p.m.; 

• Thursday, April 11, 2013, 2:00–5:00 
p.m.; 

• Thursday, July 11, 2013, 2:00–5:00 
p.m.; and 

• Thursday, October 10, 2013, 2:00– 
5:00 p.m. 

Location: All meetings will be held at 
the Paterson Museum, 2 Market Street 
(intersection of Market and Spruce 
Streets), Paterson, NJ. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Darren Boch, Superintendent, Paterson 
Great Falls National Historical Park, 72 
McBride Avenue; Paterson, NJ 07501, 
(973) 523–2630. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under 
section 10(a)(2) of the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act (5 U.S.C. App.), this 
notice announces a meeting of the 
Paterson Great Falls NHP Federal 
Advisory Commission. Topics to be 

discussed include updates on the status 
of the Paterson Great Falls NHP General 
Management Plan. 

The meetings will be open to the 
public and time will be reserved during 
each meeting for public comment. Oral 
comments will be summarized for the 
record. If individuals wish to have their 
comments recorded verbatim, they must 
submit them in writing. Written 
comments and requests for agenda items 
may be sent to: Federal Advisory 
Commission; Paterson Great Falls 
National Historical Park; 72 McBride 
Avenue; Paterson, NJ 07501. 

Before including your address, 
telephone number, email address, or 
other personal identifying information 
in your comment, you should be aware 
that your entire comment—including 
your personal identifying information— 
may be made publicly available at any 
time. While you can ask us in your 
comment to withhold your personal 
identifying information from public 
review, we cannot guarantee that we 
will be able to do so. All comments will 
be made part of the public record and 
will be electronically distributed to all 
Committee members. 

Dated: December 21, 2012. 
Darren Boch, 
Superintendent, Paterson Great Falls, 
National Historical Park. 
[FR Doc. 2013–00333 Filed 1–9–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–WV–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Docket No. 2930] 

Certain Robotic Toys and Components 
Thereof; Notice of Receipt of 
Complaint; Solicitation of Comments 
Relating to the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain Robotic Toys and 
Components Thereof, DN 2930; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or complainant’s filing under 
section 210.8(b) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.8(b)). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 

complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to section 
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf 
of Innovation First International, Inc., 
Innovation First, Inc. and Innovation 
First Labs, Inc. on January 4, 2013. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain robotic toys and 
components thereof. The complaint 
names as respondent CVS Pharmacy 
Inc. of RI. 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments, not 
to exceed five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments, on any public 
interest issues raised by the complaint 
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments 
should address whether issuance of the 
relief specifically requested by the 
complainant in this investigation would 
affect the public health and welfare in 
the United States, competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the production of like or 
directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
remedial orders are used in the United 
States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) Identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
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United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) Indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) Explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, eight 
calendar days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above and submit 8 true paper 
copies to the Office of the Secretary by 
noon the next day pursuant to section 
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to 
the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 2930’’) 
in a prominent place on the cover page 
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for 
Electronic Filing Procedures, http:// 
www.usitc.gov/secretary/ 
fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf). 
Persons with questions regarding filing 
should contact the Secretary (202–205– 
2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary and on EDIS. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: January 7, 2013. 
Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–00327 Filed 1–9–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–562] 

Certain Incremental Dental Positioning 
Adjustment Appliances and Methods 
of Producing Same (Enforcement 
Proceeding); Commission 
Determination To Review and Reverse 
an Initial Determination of the 
Presiding Administrative Law Judge; 
Termination of the Enforcement 
Proceeding 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to review 
and reverse an initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 57) of the presiding 
administrative law judge in the above- 
captioned enforcement proceeding. The 
enforcement proceeding is hereby 
terminated. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James A. Worth, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–3065. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted the underlying 
investigation in this matter on February 
15, 2006, based on a complaint filed by 
Align Technology, Inc. (‘‘Align’’) of 
Santa Clara, California (now of San Jose, 
California). 71 FR 7995–96. The 
complaint alleged violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 

amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain incremental dental positioning 
adjustment appliances by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 6,685,469; 6,450,807 (‘‘the 
’807 patent’’); 6,394,801; 6,398,548; 
6,722,880 (‘‘the ’880 patent’’); 6,629,840; 
6,699,037; 6,318,994; 6,729,876; 
6,602,070; 6,471,511 (‘‘the ’511 patent’’); 
and 6,227,850. The complaint also 
alleged a violation of section 337 by 
reason of misappropriation of trade 
secrets. The Commission’s notice of 
investigation named OrthoClear, Inc. of 
San Francisco, California; OrthoClear 
Holdings, Inc. of Tortola, British Virgin 
Islands; and OrthoClear Pakistan Pvt, 
Ltd. of Lahore, Pakistan as respondents. 
On July 11, 2006, the ALJ granted 
Align’s motion to terminate the 
investigation as to the ’807 patent, 
which the Commission determined not 
to review. Order No. 10 (July 11, 2006), 
Notice of Non-Review (July 20, 2006). 

On November 13, 2006, the 
Commission issued notice of its 
determination not to review the 
presiding administrative law judge’s 
initial determination granting Align’s 
and respondents’ joint motion to 
terminate the investigation as to 
respondents (and in its entirety) based 
on a consent order. The consent order 
prohibits the importation, sale for 
importation, and sale in the United 
States after importation of incremental 
dental positioning adjustment 
appliances referenced in the complaint 
and any other articles manufactured in 
violation of the asserted patents or trade 
secrets. 

On March 1, 2012, Align filed a 
complaint for an enforcement 
proceeding under Commission Rule 
210.75, and filed a corrected complaint 
on March 22, 2012. On April 25, 2012, 
the Commission determined that the 
criteria for institution of an enforcement 
proceeding were satisfied and instituted 
an enforcement proceeding, naming the 
following six respondents: ClearCorrect 
USA of Houston, Texas; ClearCorrect 
Pakistan (Private), Ltd. (‘‘ClearCorrect 
Pakistan’’) of Lahore, Pakistan; and 
Mudassar Rathore, Waqas Wahab, 
Nadeem Arif, and Asim Waheed (the 
‘‘bound officers’’). 77 FR 25747 (May 1, 
2012). The complaint for enforcement, 
as corrected, asserts that the successors 
and bound officers of the original 
respondents have violated the 
November 13, 2006, consent order by 
the continued practice of prohibited 
activities such as importing, offering for 
sale, and selling for importation into the 
United States of articles that infringe the 
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